Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 10:17 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ASM-PAPER SURVEY SLR 4375E DONE BY STEVE (OUR REF:

CS3/ASM22006229/Dgp3-1)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Audit check done for SLR4375E, found surveyor marking need to review. Please collect review marking from
me.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

iy Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 9:35 am

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ASM-PAPER SURVEY SLR 4375E DONE BY STEVE (OUR REF: CS3/ASM22006229/Dqp3-1)

Dear Simon,

For your audit.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



